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Attached below is the link to the Microsoft Teams for the Special Foreign Fire Tax Meeting on Wednesday the
28™. Thanks.

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer, mobile app or room device

Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 247 490 565 199

Passcode: GmAzy;

Download Teams | Join on the web

Or call in (audio only)

+18/72-240-8966..27968035# United States, Chicago
Phone Conference ID: 279 680 35#

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options

From: Alec Rusher <arusher@glenview.il.us>

Sent: Sunday, February 25, 2024 3:24 PM

To: Fire Department <firedepartment@glenview.il.us>
Subject: Special Foreign Fire Tax Meeting Notice

Good afternoon,

A special Foreign Fire Tax meeting has been scheduled for Wednesday February
28th (Red Shift) at fire station #7, 3p.m. You may attend in person or attend via
Microsoft Teams (link to follow). The meeting agenda has been attached and will be
posted this evening. The next regularly scheduled Foreign Fire meeting will be on May

3", 2024 (Black Shift). Thanks!

Alec Rusher

Foreign Fire Tax Secretary
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